LS BT REALLQ com sy

. Wit
HuntoN & WILLIAMS i
707 EASY Main STREET PO Box 1538
2000 PENNS L AN A AVENLE N W RicumMonND, VIRoOINIA 20212 S o?‘ pa 'T ~-.c‘” :
O 8ox 230 m "mvx—acu ~ "a 0e o-e.-
WASw NGTON © & 20038 '; e s el s
TELEP=ONE 202 998 18300 TELEPHONE B804 788 8200 LEx azana uNT
FIRSY MG N oA BANs TOWES TeLeEx BBaaz2s) SFE it owe -.A;'c t.ie!:\.nﬂ
® O 8o 3889 o
NORFOL N v RG NA 23804 5OCKL -‘du.ob NECWTR CAROL Na :'.. s2
TELEPHONE 804 828 830 AZENAHONE 99 890 J0c:
Tiutx "s882s June 7 1988 FRST TENNESSEE SANA AL L2 NG
I0HC Chan BRIDGE ADAD ' ® o 8ox 88

o 80K nar ENOREVILLE TENNESSEL 393

=

FABPLL, ViSOINA SROSE TELEPHONE 818 637 43

TELERRONE Y0 382 2200 Pl = 24566 . 300001

DRECTY DAL MO 904 Y80 7250

8Y TELECOPY

Lawrence Coe Lanpher, Esq. Richard J. %ahnleuter, Esq.
Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Assistant to Special Counse! to
South Lobby = 9th Floor the Governor

1800 M Street, N.W. State Capitol

Washington, D.C., 20036-5891 Albany, New York 12224

Realism/Best Efforts Discovery

Dear Mr. Lanpher and Mr. Zahnleuter:

Enclosed are LILCO's Third Set of Interrogatories and
Requests for Production of Documents Regard:ng Contentions 1-2,
4-8, and 10 to Suffolk County, New York Stat2, and the Town of
Southampton. Also enclosed are notices of deposition for Robert
Sheppard and Lee Koppelman, of which we advised Mr. Lanpher on
Saturday, June 4, and confirmed in our letter to each of you on
Monday, June &,

Deposition notices for William Regan ani Richard C. Roberts
were initially served on April 5, 1988 and tne depositions were
ordered by the Board in its rulings on April 18, 1988, and again
on May 24, 1988, Mr. Roberts' deposition was commenced but not
completed on April 26, 1988, On Saturday, June 4. Mr. Lanpher
informed us for the first time that Messrs. Regan and Roberts
have recently left Suffolk County government., We believe that
the previous notices and Board orders remain valid, and indeed
have been violated. As we stated in our lettar to you yesterday,
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we have removed them from our proposed schedule for now under
protest, We intend to call this matter to the Board's attention
in the near future,

Sinc2rely yours,

< )
K unmngmlc/
K. Dennis Sisk
201/374

eCs Edwin J. Reis, Esgq.
William R. Cumming, Esq.



